
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams 

DATE March 4, 2020  

SUBJECT:  SURPLUS FOR AUCTION 
  

 

Request:  

Surplus for Auction / Removed from Assets –   

 

10 Ton Hydraulic Floor Jack – PW Shop 

Nissan Versa – Developmental Services 

Coffee Table and Chairs – CVB 

6x12 Trailer – P&R 

Knuckleboom and Loader - PW 

Attachments: 

A. Memo requesting surplus for auction  



 

 

Public Works Memo 

To:  Kim Hanna 

From:  Chuck Williams 

Date: March 4, 2020 

Surplus for Auction 

 

Please add the following surplus items to the March 17, 2020 Council Meeting Agenda – 

Surplus for Auction 

Asset 2427          Nissan Versa BC14443 3N1BC11EX8L401511  12/19/07  $12,300.00      

Transferred from Developmental Services to Public Works to be auctioned 

Asset 3294  1 Round Coffee Table, 2 red chairs, 2 beige chairs  

Transferred from CVB Welcome Center – No longer in use – PW Shop 

G00599  10 Ton Hydraulic Truck Jack  BC11612  SN 8660W25135 TW956168 11/01/85 1081.25 

No longer in use – safety issues – PW Shop 

Asset 1517  6x12 Green Trailer, BC10784, 76-100 (104) 

Transferred from P&R to PW to surplus 

G05702 957206 TRUCK INTERNATIONAL 10656 1HTSHAAR81H343018 VEH 044  04/28/00  49,180.67  

G05770 957206 LOADER, 120C PRENTICE  10723 57118 VEH 044  08/10/00  32,400.00 

No longer in use 

 

 

Thank you –  

 

Chuck Williams 

Public Works Director  
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